
1

Suriyani (Admin-A)

From: Suriyani (Admin-A) [admin-a@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 29 May, 2013 2:29 PM
To: 'jasminetan@transcabservices.com.sg'
Cc: 'KKLau'; 'manis@lkkauto.com'; 'vicalpeh@lkkauto.com'
Subject: DOA: 22.05.2013; Accident involving SHB 7504L & SKF 6211G 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Your ref: SHB 7504L 

Our ref: CC3/AIG13009648/Kk1t2 

 

Dear Jasmine, 

 

We acknowledge receipt of your LOD / claim dated 27/05/2013 and vehicle had been inspected on 27/05/2013 

by Kenneth. 

 

Kindly note that for liability details, please contact Vic at DID 6841 2157. 

 

And claim negotiation and settlement, please contact Manis at DID 6749 5792. 

 

Meanwhile, we are still waiting for our principle’s advice on the validity of the policy holder. 

 

Our respective case handler / investigator will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.  

 

Thanks & Regards 

Suriyani 

LKK Auto Consultants PL 

DID: 6366 0055 

Fax: 6741 4108 

Email: admin-a@lkkauto.com 
 

 

 


